
IPSTSB AGBM 2019 Minutes. 

 

MEMBERS PRESENT 

 

1. Dr. Raghuram Reddy 

2. Dr. Chandrashekar 

3. Dr. Ashok Reddy 

4. Dr. Keshav Rao 

5. Dr. Mayurnath Reddy 

6. Dr. Gangaram 

7. Dr. George Reddy 

8. Dr. Bhagya Reddy 

9. Dr. Narayan Rao 

10.  Dr. Minhajzafar Nasirabadi 

11.  Dr. Sai Krishna 

12.  Dr. Vishal A 

13.  Dr. P. Kishan 

14.  Dr. Umashankar 

15.  Dr. Ramakrishna 

16.  Dr. Naresh Vadlamani 

17.  Dr. Dinesh 

18.  Dr. Jagganath 

19.  Dr. Preeti Swaroop 

20.  Dr. Shridhar Raju 

21.  Dr. Raghuveer Boria 

22.  Dr. Praveen 

23.  Dr. Bharath 

24.  Dr. Niveditha 

25.  Dr. Anita 

26.  Dr. Manmohan 

27.  Dr. Sanjay 

28.  Dr. Pavan Kulkarni 



29.  Dr. Phanikant 

30.  Dr. Vishwasan 

 

 

Minutes of AGBM on 22 June 2019 at IMH 

 

Dr. Raghuram Reddy Sir declared the results of the election 

1. President – Dr. Mayurnath Reddy 

2. Vice President – Dr. Jagganath 

3. Hon. Secretary – Dr. Minhajzafar Nasirabadi 

4.Hon. Treasurer – Dr. Vishal Akula 

5.Hon Editor-Dr Sai Krishna 

And Executive Council 

1. Dr. Gangaram 

2. Dr. Shridhar Raju 

3. Dr. Naresh 

4. Dr. Bharath Raju 

5. Dr. Preeti Swaroop 

6. Dr. Dinesh 

7. Dr. Shiva Kumar 

8. Dr. Suresh 

9. Dr. Vishwasan 

10.  Dr. Anita R 

 

 

 

 



 

 

 

Dr. Bhagya Reddy sir was election officer and said it was unanimous election. 

Dr. Raghram Reddy Sir handed over proceedings the president Dr. Mayurnath 

Reddy. 

Dr. Umashankar pointed that EC members should be present at AGBM. 

Discussion on Constitution was started by Raghuram Reddy Sir. 

● DR. KESHAV RAO HAD RAISED POINT REGARDING THE TIME FRAME FOR 

MEMBERSHIP CRITERIA OF VICE – PRESIDENT POST I.E., 10 YEARS.  WE MAY 

NOT HAVE MANY MEMBERS WITH THAT TIME FRAME 

● DR. RAGHU RAM REDDY SIR ADVISED TWO OPTIONS 

A. THAT IN THIS EC IT CAN TAKE RESOLUTION FOR 5 YEARS AND FROM 

NEXT AGBM/ EGBM IT CAN BE APPROVED 

B. WE CAN PASS THE RESOLUTION AND WE CAN ASK IPS TO GUIDE US 

TO AMEND OUR REQUEST FOR 5 MORE YEARS 

 

● Dr. ASHOK REDDY SIR SAID HE WISH YOU TAKE NATIONAL BODY APPROVED 

CONSTITUTION. THERE ARE SOME MISTAKES IN THIS CONSTITUTION. 

GENERAL BODY CAN FORM A COMMITTEE FOR CONSTITUTIONAL 

CORRECTION. WE CAN REVISE CORRECTION IN GENERAL BODY. LET IT 

APPROVE AND THEN WE CAN SEND TO NATIONAL BODY. TILL THAT DATE, 

WE AN USE THIS APPROVED CONSTITUTION 

● DR. RAGHU RAM REDDY ADVISED, TO CORRECT 10 YEARS POINT TO 5 

YEARS IN THIS MEETING. WE MAY LOSE ONE MORE YEAR. IPS CAN BE 

INFORMED REGARDING THE SAME. 

●  DR. KESHAV RAO HAD PROPOSED THIS AMENDMENT OF REDUCTION OF 

TIME FRAME FOR APPLICATION OF VICE-PRESIDENT FROM 10 YEARS TO 5 

YEARS. DR. GEORGE HAD SECONDED. 



● DR. RAGHU RAM REDDY, DR. GEORGE HAD ADVISED TO REDUCE 

SECRETRARY POST MEMBERSHIP DURATION ALSO FROM 5 YEARS TO 3 

YEARS. 

● DR. KESHAV RAO HAD SUGGESTED THAT POST FELLOW IT WILL TAKE LONG 

TIME OF 8 YEARS TO BECOME SECRTRARY, WHICH IS QUITE LONG.  

● DR. BHAGYA REDDY ADVISED THAT EXPOSURE TO ELECTED BODY IS 

NEEDED. SO GOOD TIME FRAME IS NEEDED 

● DR. RAGHU RAM ADVISED THAT REDUCTION OF THIS TIME FRAME FOR 

SECRETRARY CAN BE APPLIED FOR NEXT 5 YEARS. IT CAN BE REVISED 

LATER. A CONSTITUIONAL COMMITTEE IS NEEDED WITH 3 MEMBERS.  

● DR. KISHAN SIR, HAD SAID THAT IN DR. KESHAV RAO TENURE, A 3 MEMBER 

CONSTITUTIONAL COMMITTEE WAS FORMED. HE CAN LIST OUT THE 

NAMES. IF PRESIDENT WANT TO CONTINUE, HE CAN OR PROPOSE NEW 

NAMES. DR ASHOK REDDY, DR. KISHAN SIR, DR ASHOK ALIM CHADANI.    

● DR NARESH HAD ADVISED TO KEEP SENIORS, DR. CHANDRASEKHAR NAME 

ALSO.  

● DR. RAGHU RAM REDDY SIR, ADVISED TO KEEP DR. CHANDRA SEKHAR FOR 

TAKING ADVISE. 

● DR. CHANDRASEKHAR ADVISED TO PRESIDENT TO FORM COMMITTEES AND 

INFORM IN FIRST EC MEETING 

● DR. MAYUR HAD THANKED 5 MEMBER COMMITTEE FOR SMOOTH 

CONDUCTION OF THE ENTIRE PROCESS. A STANDING OVATION WAS GIVEN 

BY ALL MEMBERS TO THE 5 MEMBER COMMITTEE. 

● DR. BHAGYA REDDY SIR HAD THANKED DR. RAGHU RAM REDDY, DR. 

KISHAN. ON BEHALF OF 5 MEMBER, HE THANKED ALL THE MEMBERS FOR 

ACTIVE CO-OPERATION. 

 

● NO CONDOLENCES OR RESOLUTIONS 

 

● CONFIRMATION OF PRECEEDINGS OF MINUTES OF LAST YEAR AGBM. DR 

GEORGE WAS REQUESTED TO READ OUT THE SAME. 

 



● DR. GEORGE, AS FOUNDING SECRTRARY HAD THANKED PRESIDENT AND 

READ MINUTES OF LAST AGBM HELD ON 23RD JUNE 2018 AT KHAMMAM  

 

 

MINUTES WERE PROPOSED BY DR. SANJAY SECONDED BY DR. SHIVA KUMAR 

DR NARESH HAD ADVISED THAT MEMBERS WHO ARE PRESENT IN THAT HALL CAN 

PROPOSE AND SECOND IT. BOTH THE MEMBERS WERE PRESENT IN HE HALL. 

AGBM MINUTES WERE PASSED 

READING AND ADOPTING HON GEN SECRETRARY REPORT: 

DR GEORGE THANKED AND READ THE ANNUAL GENERAL BODY REPORT OF YEAR 

2018-19. 

RESPECTED MEMBERS, I THANK YOU ALL FOR GIVING ME ANOTHER 

OPPURTUNITY. I THANK PRESIDENT DR. KESHAV RAO, PAST PRESIDENT DR. UMA 

SHANKAR FOR GIVING UN-CONDITIONAL CONFIDENCE FOR MY WORK. I ALSO 

THANK DR. YERRA SRIDHAR RAJU- WHO IS A SOURCE OF INSPIRATION FOR MANY 

OF US. I ALSO THANK, DR. RAGHU RAM REDDY, DR. ASHOK REDDY, DR. BHAGYA 

REDDY, DR. KISHNA, DR. MAYURNATH REDDY, DR. MINHAJ FOR THEIR 

CONTINOUS SUPPORT. I THANK DR SRILAKSHMI, DR GANGARAM, DR DINESH, DR 

PAVAN, DR ANITHA, DR. SAI KRISHNA, DR. NIVEDITHA, DR. R. SHIVA KUMAR, DR. 

GOWTHAM, DR. SANJAY, DR. CH. SHIVA KUMAR FOR THEIR CONTINOUS 

SUPPORT. 

 THE 4 TH YEAR OF IPS TSB STARTED WITH SAME ENERGY. SERIES OF ACTIVITIES 

AND ACHIEVEMENTS HAD BEEN ADDED TO THE HISTORY OF IPS-TSB. 

SECOND TIME WORLD AUTISM AWARENESS DAY WAS OBSERVED THIS YEAR TO 

IMPROVE AWARENESS. 

TOTAL NO EC MEETINGS HELD -10 

TOTAL EGBM HELD – ONE  20 TH JANUARY 2019 



ACTIVITIES OF IPS-TSB FOR THE YEAR 2019 

INTERNATIONAL DAY FOR DRUG ABUSE AND ILLICIT TRAFFICKING WAS OBSERVED 

ON 26TH JUNE 2019. MANY MEMBERS CONDUCTED ACTIVITIES AT SCHOOL AND 

COLLEGE. AWARENESS ABOUT DRUGS AND ITS HARMFUL EFFECTS AND 

BEHAVIOURAL CHANGES WERE EXPALINED AND SAY NO TO DRUGS WAS 

EXPLAINED. 

WORLD SUICIDE DAY WAS JOINTLY ORGANISED BY IPSTSB AND HPS ON 10TH 

SEPTEMBER AT JALAVIHAR. APPROXIMATELY 500 MEMBERS GATHERED AND 2KM 

RUN, AWARENESS WALK AND PUBLIC GATHERING WAS ORGANISED. SHRI 

MURALI KRISHNA IPS, WAS INVITED AS CHIEF GUEST. MANY MEMBERS HAD 

CONDUCTED AWARENESS CAMPS AT THEIR OWN CLINICS, PAINTING 

COMPETITIONS WERE HELD AT MEDICAL COLLEGES. 

WORLD MENTAL HEALTH WEEK 4TH TO 10 TH OCTOBER WAS DONE. MANY 

MEMBERS HAD DONE AWARENESS PROGRAMMES INDIVIDUALLY. THE WEEK 

ENDED WITH WORLD MENTAL HEALTH DAY ON 10TH TO REDUCE THE STIGMA REG 

MENTAL HEALTH AT WORK PLACE  

WORLD BIPOLAR DAY WAS CONDUCTED BY MEMBERS ON 13 TH MARCH.  

AUTISM AWARENESS DAY WAS CONDUCTED ON 2ND APRIL 2019. LIVE TV SHOWS 

WERE ORGANISED BY MEMBERS. 

 

IPS TSB HAD CONDUCTED A PUBLIC AWARENESS SEMINAR ON PREVENTION OF 

SUICIDE IN STUDENTS, LONG TERM APPROACH – IN PRESS CLUB SOMAJIGUDA 

HYDERABAD 2ND MAY 2019. DR NAGESHWAR RAO, PROFESSOR AND OTHER 

DIGNIARIES HAD ATTENDED THE PROGRAM. 

 

WORLD SCHIZOPHRENIA DAY 24TH MAY 2019 WAS ORGANISED TO GENERAL 

PUBLIC, IMH HYDERABAD. PAPER PAMPHLETS WERE RELEASED TO IMPROVE 



AWARENESS TO DEDUCE MYTHS. PATIENT CARE GIVING PROGRAMS WAS DONE 

BY MANY MEMBERS AT INSTITUTES AND CLINICS 

 

PG TRAINING PROGRAM – AT GANDHI MEDICAL COLLEGE 

TS PSYCON WAS CONDUCTED AT KHAMMAM  

MID TERM CME WAS CONDUCTED AT KARIMNAGAR 

 

NEW MEMBERS WERE ENCOURAGED TO JOIN IPS TSB, IPS SOUTH ZONE AND 

NATIONAL BODY. SPECIAL DRIVE AND ATTENTION WAS GIVEN  

DONATED TO KERALA FLOOD RELIEF. I THANK ALL MEMBERS FOR THEIR 

GENEROUS SUPPORT. 

FOR ORISSA FLOOD RELIEF RS 2,35,000 WAS COLLECTED AND DISTRIBUTED. 

RESOLUTIONS IF ANY -  

MINUTES WERE PROPOSED BY DR RAM SUBBA REDDY SECONDED BY DR UMA 

SHANKAR SIR. 

 

 

 

 

MINUTES OF EGBM HELD ON 20TH JANUARY 2019 IMH ERRAGADDA were read 

by Dr George Reddy. 

 

Reading of treasurer and accounts 



 

 Treasure report.  

Dr. Gaganram Sir read, 

 17 new members joined 

1. Dr. Shanti Mohan 

2. Dr. Jayakrishna 

3. Dr. Vikas Achampet   

4. Dr. Ajay Kumar Joopaka 

5. Dr. Suresh Daripally 

6. Dr. G. PenchalaPrasad 

7. Dr. NaveenNadipally 

8. Dr. Amala Murty 

9. Dr. Y. Vijaya 

10.  Dr. Suresh Reddy 

11.  Dr. Siddiqui Najmus Saqib 

12.  Dr. Lokesh Kumar 

13.  Dr. Vasista B.S.G 

14.  Dr. Chaitanya Adhi 

15.  Dr.  Rufus Ephraim 

16.  Dr. Phanikanta 

17.  Dr. Hasanti 

 

 

 

 

 

● Proposed by Dr. Ashok Reddy Seconded by Dr. Shirkar Raju 

● Reading and adaptation of editor’s report was read by Dr. Sai Kumar 

proposed by Dr. Dinesh and seconded by Dr. Sanjay 

 



● Finalizing of Mid Term CME, PGCME, and annual conference 

● Dr. Ashok Reddy sir gave applications for TSPSYCON 2020 at SVS medical 

college Mahbubnagar. 

● Dr. Naresh gave application to hold IPSOCON 2020 

● Dr. Keshav Rao sir objectedsay that EC should decide 

● But Dr. Kishan said that he has president south zonal branch that IPSTSB 

has no rule in that and it is premature. 

● Dr. Naresh said that he ready to withdraw if others propose 

● Dr. Naresh asked for permission to leave since he has to go to hospital, 

Dr. Keshav Rao objected to his going out he has to answer some things. 

● Dr. Ashok Reddy sir proposed for TSPSYCON 2020 proposed by Dr. 

Bhagya Reddy sir seconded by Dr. George Reddy Mid Term CMI. Dr. Ram 

Subba Reddy sir as organizing secretary at IMH proposed by Dr. George 

Reddy and seconded by Dr. Sanjay. 

● PG CME by Medicity applied by Dr. Raghuveer proposed by Dr. Dinesh 

secondedbyDr. George Reddy. 

 

Discussions From minutes of last AGBM 

● Dr. Ashok Reddy said that members from IPSTSB should represent at 

TSMC and letter to that effect should be written to TSMC. Dr. George 

told to that such letter was written, Dr. Ashok Reddy said reminder 

letter should be sent. Dr. Ashok Reddy Sir reminded 50% amount due. 

● We have received letters from IPS directly but we should have received 

letters from south Zonal branch of IPS. 

● IPS national conference article 8 state branch should make clear zonal 

branch. Anything should through south Zonal, IPS should not 

communicate directly to IPSTSB. 

● Dr. Ashok Reddy sir said that he was pained by such actions by some 

branch members acting—by the branch trying to control IPSTSB through 

IPS national, giving bad name to the branch and it should be 

condemned. 

● Dr. Naresh said that in PGCME 2018 June 30 Dr. Krishan said that 

southzone cannot interfere with working of state zone. On this Dr. 

Ashok Reddy said then it was wrong on part of the south zone. 



 

 

Dr. Umashankar last time I gave permission to use hall in IMH by giving at Rs. 

1000/- for one EGBM fora member. Dr. Sona Kakkar emailed national secretary 

IPS, that Dr. Umashankar manipulated the election process. Then he read out the 

said email. He said he wants to know the extent of damage of his reputation 

became of this and action should be taken against the member.   Dr. Shridhar 

Raju said Dr. T. P. Sudhakar said let every branch take care of their matter if it is 

not possible then south zone will interfere. 

Dr. Umashankar said that email was sent by Dr Vinay and later withdrawn his 

email afterword which was regarding five members. 

Dr. George Reddy said that her action should be condemned and request she 

should give explanation to the body. Dr. Keshav Rao thanked the EC to stand 

behind him and fight for prestige of IPSTSB. 

Dr. Keshav Rao sir said that his work was made easy by Dr. George reading in 

minutes. Dr. Sona Kakkar raised her hand for 2 members committee than put 

WhatsApp message which implies Telangana medical committee along with 

IPSTSB were responsible for suspension, then there were lots of members from all 

over India pointing fingers to working at Telangana. 

He added If she was not satisfied, she should have approached the Tribunal as she 

was part of AGBM.AGBM has proposed a three-member committee she should 

have waited for its decision or waited for one year but she directly went to  IPS 

because one of her former bosses was a friend with IPS bosses. The kind of 

communication is unknown but IPS bosses wrote that she should be installed and 

when her membership is suspended (medical council) then she should remove. 

This was impractical and not logical and humiliating. 

 

 

Then according to her there was proposal in which there were two options given 

not three options. But in the minutes, there we had three options which are 



i. Three-member committee 

ii. All out Sona Kakkar to continue 

iii. Dissolve the elections. thus, she misleads. 

 

Then there was a letter form national IPS secretary having 5 members 

committee in which Dr. Umashankar was there, but to this Dr. Sona Kakkar 

sent her objection email and first email was withdrawn 

At Lucknow meeting she said that suspend the IPSTSB, while she is not 

here. 

Dr. Naresh was mastermind behind her and he should explain 

Dr. Naresh refused to answer the question on this, Dr. Keshav Rao said 

what kind of person he is. 

 

Dr. Ashok Reddy said both the secretary of south zone and IPS secretary 

were acting as bosses. But the president or the EC should direct them and 

the secretary should follow orders. 

Dr. Naresh has wasted time with lot of senior members and despite 

warning he was still passing WhatsApp messages raising questions and 

asked his membership to be removed. 

 

Dr. Shridhar Raju read todays messages by Dr. Naresh in IPS south zone 

branch WhatsApp group in which he accused the president and secretary 

acting out of vengeance. Dr. Shridhar Raju asked Dr. Naresh about his post, 

President asked Dr. Naresh to answer about his WhatsApp messages. Dr. 

Naresh showed papers to which Dr. Mayurath Reddy Sir said to come to 

point. 

Dr. Naresh said till July 19 he was upset that constitution was not followed 

in AGBM while forming three-member committee. On July 14 

Dr. Sona Kakkar addressed email to south zone secretary, president IPSTSB 

and Dr. George Reddy and that was denied by Dr. George Reddy. 

Dr. George Reddy said that whether the mails was diverted to Dr. George 

Reddy or the Secretary and stop diverting.  Dr. Keshav Rao Sir said that Dr. 

Naresh should answer specific questions for which notice was sent to him 

for his termination. 



Dr. Mayurnath Sir again asked Dr. Naresh to answer specific questions. Dr. 

Naresh said he was searching for email and email was addressed to office 

bearers of IPSTSB. Dr. George said on this that was not the way to write the 

letter and asked who were the office bearers to whom email was sent. Dr. 

Naresh on this said the mail to president. Dr. George said whether to 

answer to this, Dr. Keshav Rao said that Dr. Naresh should come to the 

point on this Dr. Naresh answered after seeing this south zone and national 

reacted that state branch didn’t react. Dr. George said on this Dr. Sona 

Kakkar sent personal notes to him on which he said that please put mails to 

general secretary and then he will forward to EC. On this she had sent two 

attachments. And he said that he can show evidence. Dr. Mayurnath Reddy 

President said that why other members were not sent the email including 

the president. Dr. Naresh said there was some spelling mistake on which Dr 

George said there were none and not to misguide the house. Dr. Shridhar 

Raju said when Dr. Sona Kakkar is not there, it is no point in discussing her 

issue Dr. Mayurnath Reddy and Dr. Keshav Rao told Dr. Naresh to answer 

specific question about his actions , Dr. Naresh said  on June  nomination 

was scrutinized. Dr. Mayurnath sir said to call meeting to order. Dr. 

Minhajzafar Nasirabadi told Dr. Naresh who came up the stage to sit down 

since Dr. Mayurnath was calling the meeting to order. Dr. Naresh alleged 

that the president is hearing selective story and not his side of the story. Dr. 

Mayurnath Reddy said him not to deviate ang give his explanation Dr. 

George asked Dr. Naresh to answer who was the two psychiatrist who want 

of Telangana medical council and asked to write against Dr. Sona Kakkar as 

he alleged. Dr. Keshav Rao sir said that it is on Dr. Naresh’s website that he 

is a cheater, while he was calling others cheater. Dr. George said that Dr. 

Naresh is playing tricks. Dr. Mayurnath said in the letter unparliamentary 

words were used against members. On which Dr. Keshav Rao Sir said can he 

read the question Dr. Kishan advised listen to the question and answer, Dr. 

Naresh said that he can also show that they have used unparliamentary 

language. he said that he is ready to forgive on which Dr. George said who 

is he to forgive. Dr. Mayurnath said that when question is asked about him 

why he is talking about Dr. Sona Kakkar. 

Dr. Minhaj told Dr. Naresh to sit down. president was calling meeting to 

order. Dr. Keshav Rao said that we asked him why his membership should 



not be terminated. On which Dr. Naresh said that this is not into preview of 

this AGB, Dr. Keshav Rao said that both Dr. Naresh and Dr. Sona Kakkar 

acted against IPSTSB and what action should be taken against them. Dr. 

Raghuram tried to say something. 

Dr. Raghuram Reddy Sir said what happened to letter to 31 December. IPS 

has recommended into it is sent to south zone and south zone has sent 

letter to IPSTSB and if there is any other matter, to this Dr. Keshav rao said 

even after that he has sent messages and Dr. George said that today also he 

has commented. 

Dr. George said that Dr. Sona Kakkar voted for three-member committee 

and then walked off and started taking to IPS national, this created the 

problem. Dr George said that these people are telling something here and 

telling other things (totally opposite) outside, and the example Dr. Naresh 

has got in south zone WhatsApp groups that Dr. Keshav Rao and Dr. George 

have made it and done it, what did south zone think of them. Also started 

5-member committee group with whose permission he started the group 

IPSTSB 5-member committee and why he is not committing this. 

Dr. Naresh said that IPSTSB group was created and who has given 

permission to start the group and why he was not included on which Dr. 

George said that he left the group on himself and Dr. George didn’t remove 

him, Dr. Naresh said that the group was started in August and he was 

included in Jan. Why was the delay? 

Dr. George said he left the group and if he asks then he would be added, on 

which Dr. Naresh said that why his inclusion was delayed and this was done 

deliberately and he left the groups and march. 

Dr. Keshav Rao sir said that he is a traitor Dr. Naresh said that Dr. Keshav 

Rao is not Indian and he should be in the hall. 

 Dr. Mayurnath Sir asked opinion of senior members Dr. Ashok Reddy. 

Dr. Ashok Reddy said question were not answered and at least now Dr. 

Naresh should answer the question. 

 Dr. Chandrashekar sir said as an observer he saw that problems arose 

between individual members, who were also members of IPSTSB and also 

lead the conflict between IPSTSB and IPS national. Dr. Naresh writing to 

members and not to the body. Dr. Naresh said he was writing to south 

zone. Dr. Chandrashekar said that writing two members went to Telangana 



State Council that was contention. He didn’t say that IPSTSB went 2nd thing 

that explanation should be explained and not discussed across board let 

both the party submit evidences to IPSTSB body and let the body decide. 

Dr. Kishan Sir told that President and EC can form a committee. Dr. Keshav 

Rao sir said that Dr. Sona kakkar and Dr. Naresh should be suspended and 

then Dr. Naresh should be removed from EC. 

Dr. Kishan said that Dr. Chandrashekar sir said EC and the president can 

make a 3-member committee and examine ad censure. 

Dr. Naresh said it should be impartial committee and opposite party should 

also be censured if found guilty  

Dr. Shridhar Raju Sir said Dr. Naresh has objected 5 members committee 

too appointed by National body and he want listen to new committee . Dr. 

Keshav Rao said that let Gen. body can take decision but Dr. Kishan sir said 

that committee can take decision. 

  

 

 Dr. Minhaj read out the message today put on WhatsApp by Dr. Naresh 

that he has already forgiven and forgotten but till date I didn’t hear from 

them and they have not included him in group or website this is o behest of 

two member who stage managed the whole thing and self felicitation. Dr. 

Kishan said we cannot examine every thing and get his too documented 

and let them submit to EC. Dr. Minhaj continued reading the post ‘he is 

willing to forgive these people who betrayed and misplaced constitution 

approved by IPS south zone and IPS national intentionally and willfully. Dr. 

Naresh on this said that was contention on this Dr. George asked who 

replaced it and again misguiding. Dr. George said that national secretary IPS 

has not sent constitution till now to him. 

 

Dr. Naresh said that he was deliberately not asked to attain the meeting, 

Dr. Kishan sir said that Dr. Chandrashekar and Dr. Raghuram Reddy has 

given guidelines that EC should appoint impartial committee by the 

President. 

 

The President called for closure of Session. 


